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Smith, Justin GCPE:EX

From: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Sent: January 22, 2018 12:14 PM

To: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Cc: Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: FIR REVIEW: Spills regs/bitumen NR

Attachments: NR_Spills_Regs_Phase2_Jan_2018_Draft_10.docx; QA_Spills_Regs_Feb_2018_draft5.docx
Importance: High

Can we discuss.

From: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 3:34 PM

To: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX
Cc: Cotton, Brian GCPE:EX

Subject: FIR REVIEW: Spills regs/bitumen NR
Importance: High

513

Thx,
Dave

Dave Crebo

Communications Director

Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy
(250) 812-5747
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Smith, Justin GCPE:EX

From: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Sent: January 29, 2018 3:50 PM

To: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX; Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: NR_Spills_Regs_Phase2_Jan_2018_Draft_18

Attachments: NR_Spills_Regs_Phase2_Jan_2018_Draft_18.docx

FYI

From: Klassen-Jeffery, Victoria GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 3:44 PM

To: GCPE Editors

Cc: GCPE Communications - Environment & Climate Change Strategy
Subject: NR_Spills_Regs_Phase2_Jan_2018_Draft_18

Hello all;

The News release and backgrounder for 10 am tomorrow, province-wide, is attached.
Cheers

Tori

Victoria Klassen Jeffery
Senior Public Affairs Officer

Environment and Climate Change Strategy
525 St or €

8162 / c: (250) 812-2071
ria.Klassen-Jeffery@gov.bc.ca
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Smith, Justin GCPE:EX

From: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Sent: January 30, 2018 1:58 PM

To: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX
Cc: Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Spills media so far

See below

From: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 1:56 PM
To: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Cc: Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX

Subject: Spills media so far

Don - Coverage has been extensive...initial ‘mainstream’ media reporting it straight up, commenting on new
“uncertainties” in the project. ‘Base” media to a certain extent effusive in their praise of govt and MGH.

MGH has spoken with:
Van Sun

Globe and Mail
National Post

Reuters

cpP

National Observer
deSmog

Black Press

Global web and TV

City TV

CBC TV = Vancouver
CBCTV - Calgary

CBC All Points West
CBC Almanac

CBC radio news Vancouver
CBC radio news Calgary

...plus heaps of twitter traffic and other outlets doing stories .

| expect there’ll be more follow up media interest over the next couple days.

Dave Crebo

Communications Director

Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy
(250) 812-5747
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